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College Square Historic District: Description

The College Square Historic District is located approximately 6 blocks north of
Davenport's central business district. Portions of three major north-south

streets are included in the district (Harrison, Main and Brady), which is approximately
2% blocks wide at the southern end, 1% blocks wide at the northern end, and five blocks
long.

Although not large, the district encompasses three fairly distinct enclaves: a two-
block row of mid-19th century houses along Harrison Street, a two square block area
devoted to large-scale educational and religious buildings, and, to the north, several
blocks of fairly large houses dating from c. 1860 to the early 20th century. North
and south of the district, Harrison and Main Streets become progressively more
commercial. On the east, buildings on the west side of Brady Street are included in
the district (most being large late 19th century residences). The east side of Brady
is primarily commercial. In addition, Brady Street has historically been the dividing
line between the east and west portions of Davenport and a principal transportation
artery leading in and out of the city from the north.

The College Square district is visually weighted toward its south end, where buildings
of the Davenport High School campus face those of the Trinity Episcopal Cathedral
complex across Main Street and the Civil War memorial located in the middle of the
street. In both cases, the buildings (all of masonry construction) are large and
widely-spaced across broad expanses of landscaped grounds. In contrast, the two
residential areas are largely composed of wood frame structures set fairly close
together on small-to medium-sized lots.

The buildings of the district are on the whole well-maintained and retain a high
degree of architectural integrity. The chief exceptions are the houses along the
west side of Harrison Street. These are among the oldest in the district, and reflect
the deterioration prevalent along the commercial rows that line Harrison to the

south and north.

College Square Historic District: Significance

The College Square Historic District is a fairly well-defined area of residential

and institutional architecture almost completely surrounded by commercial land use.
Within its boundaries are located three of Davenport's most notable landmarks:
Davenport High School (1904-07), Trinity Episcopal Cathedral (1867-73) and the
Parker-Ficke house (1881). Two of these (the high school and cathedral) also function
as principal elements in one of the most attractive building arrangements in the city.
The centerpiece of this arrangement is the 1880 Soldiers' Monument, a stone obelisk
topped with the statue of a soldier, located in the middle of Main Street. Centered
in their respective blocks, and set well back, the high school and cathedral face one
another across Main Street. Closer to the street are four more buildings, two on each
side, that act as frames for the central structures. Color is an important element:
the school buildings on the west side are all of dark red-brown brick and stone,



FHR-8-300 (11-78)

United States Department of the Interior
Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet College Square Item number ’x Page >

while those of Trinity on the east are constructed of masonry either naturally grey-
tan or painted thus. The symmetry of the composition, and harmony of scale and
materials are set off by the color variation and the stylistic mix: the buildings
of Trinity follow (to a greater or lesser extent) the Cathedral's Gothic Revival
theme, while the high school is Beaux Arts and its companion structures variations
on Romanesque Revival.

Credit for this arrangement probably lies with Trinity Parish, which once owned both
blocks. During the 1850's the area west of Main Street opposite the Cathedral site was
occupied by Iowa College, a Congregational institution. The grounds of the small
school took on the name ''College Square." In 1860 after Iowa College moved to

Grinnell, Iowa, the Episcopal Parish established Griswold College in the abandoned
buildings. Griswold was a short-lived institution however, closing in 1872.
Subsequently, the old college building was used for Kemper Hall School for Boys, an
academy also run by the Parish.' In the early 1880's, the school embarked upon a
building program that resulted in Ely House {1881l), a Gothic Revival structure north-
west of the cathedral, Sheldon Hall (opposite Ely) and a new building named Kemper Hall
(both 1884), the latter two on the west side of Main Street. Construction of Lee Hall
(1892) completed the symmetrical -arrangement begun some 20 years earlier by the
Cathedral itself and the original Griswold College building. When the Davenport School
District purchased the block west of Main, its new high.school (1904) met only rein-
forced the spatial pattern but became its dominant feature. Ten years later, the city
built three more structures, a gymnasium (HA~1041), administration building (HA-1001) and
an industrial arts school (MA-1032). These latter two buildings are in a modified
Georgian/Colonial Rewival style with similar facades, all three are located toward the
south end of the City High campus, and are not principal parts of the major arrangement.

Although Davenport's original plat, and earliest development, lay in the valley along
the Mississippi River, the existence of a main north-south road (Brady Street)
encouraged expansion north, along it and parallel streets, into the hills and bluffs,

by the early 1860's. The 1000-1100 blocks of Harrison contain a remnant of this

early development, in the row of small and medium-sized houses that now face the

City High campus. As was common in pre-Civil War Davenport, they were built in vernacular
adaptations of the still-popular Greek Revival style, the side-gable form pre-
dominating. This Harrison Street group includes small cottage forms (HA-1014, HA-1110),
two-story frame houses (HA~1108, HA-~1104), a small brick house with parapet gable ends
(HA-1018), and three front-gable examples (HA-1028, HA-1024, HA-1126), that

collectively illustrate some of the once numerous vernacular variations of a major
American style.

The approximately four-block residential area north of the high school and Trinity
Parish complexes displays a rather different character. It is composed of fairly
large residences that include good examples of several post-Civil War architectural
styles. Certainly the most important is the Parker-Ficke house (MA-1208), one of the
finest Second Empire structures in Iowa, located on Main Street just north of Sheldon
Hall. Across Main is the slightly earlier Ruch-Davenport house (12-W130), also
Second Empire but more representative of the style in Davenport and elsewhere in the
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state. Three houses (BR-1327, BR-1426, MA-1318) display the boxy form and hipped roof
typical of late Italianate architecture in the city. The district also includes
several imposing examples of the enormously popular Queen Anne/Shingle style,
characterized by irregular plans, complex roofscapes, projecting pavilions and

window bays, prominent verandas, and in some cases tall corner towers. Among the best
examples are MA-1326, a Stick/Shingle house with distinctive recessed corner porch;
14-W117, with large scalloped wall shingles and half-timbered gable ends; and (although
resided) 12-W124, which retains a distinctive veranda and is an interesting contrast
in materials and massing to the adjacent Ruch-Davenport house. Other house forms
include the turn-of-the-century "hipped box'" (14-W126, 14-W118, MA-1315, MA-1321, for
example), several vernacular Greek Revival houses from the 1860's and early 1870's
(13-W130, 13-Wl1l21, 13-Wlll), and even representatives of the Craftsman style (12-W110,
14-W122). By odd coincidence, the Georgian/Colonial Revival administration and
industrial arts buildings, at the far end of the College Square district, have a
domestic counterpart at the extreme north end in a house (15-W13l) that faithfully
repeats the brick walls, steep side-gable roofs, symmetrical fronts and arched
entrances of the institutional buildings.

Another building worthy of note is St. Paul's English Lutheran Church (now Third
Missionary Baptist) on Main at 14th Street. Like Trinity Cathedral to the south,
St. Paul's is in the Gothic Revival style, but the influences of the late Victorian
period are seen in the pronounced verticality of its tightly-clustered steep gables
and tall corner tower.

The College Square District also contains a number of buildings designed by important
local -architects and builders, although not all can be considered among the best
works of these men. Most noteworthy are Davenport High School, by F. G. and Rudolph
Clausen, Parke Burrows and Seth Temple; the industrial arts building (by Rudolph
Clausen and Walter Kruse); the Parker—Ficke house (designed by Davenport's major
19th century builder, T. W. McClelland) and Ely house, by John W. Ross. Edward S.
Hammatt is excellently represented in Kemper and Sheldon halls, and (less
interestingly) in his own house (13-W133) and the McBride House (BR-1210), both typical
late Queen Anne/Colonial Revival structures. Contractor/builder McClelland is also
represented (although not very well) by a large late Greek Revival house (13-W130).
The G. A. Koester house (MA-1428), again a typical Queen Anne/Colonial Revival mix,
was designed by G. A. Hanssen, whose recorded local works were all done in the 1890's
and were primarily residences. Finally, Trinity Cathedral is the only structure in
the district known to have originated with a non-local architect: Edward Tuckerman
Potter of New York, a student of Richard Upjohn.



- FHR-8-300 (11-78)

United States Department of the Interior
Heritage Conservation and Recreation Service

National Register of Historic Places
Inventory—Nomination Form

Continuation sheet College Square ltem number  gp Page L

Begin at intersection of W. 11lth and Brady Streets. West 1 block along W. 11lth to
Main St. South along centerline of Main St. to 1002 Main west along side of 1002 Main
to Harrison, cross Harrison to alley between Harrison and Ripley. North along alley‘
to W. 12th St. East along centerline W. 12th St. to alley between Main & Harrison.
North along said alley to W. 15th St. East along centerline W. 15th St. to Brady St.
South along centerline Brady St. to beginning.

UTM References (Zone 15)

EASTING NORTHING
A 702 380 4600 770
B 702 390 4600 280
c 702 270 4600 180
D 702 140 4600 170
E 702 080 4600 200
F 702 060 4600 440
G 702 200 4600 760

Acreage: 31 Acres
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SITE #82-10- MA-1220 MAP #___3 .
HIST. DIST. College Square et e -
. ; m
NAME Stephan A. Bishop House H ¢
1220 Main (7]
ADDRESS x
m
LEGAL DES. Allen's 2nd 10 4 m
SUB-DIVISION BLOoCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL —*
utm s A2 OPOIE10l acreacE L __zone R-OM
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER John D. & Janella R. Stonebraker . .
205 Fernwood, Davenport IE:] . i )jj F
TITLE H. | .
(IF DIFF)
DESCRIPTION
rorm _2-Story, 3-bay front gable dwelling e _c. 1875
MATERIALS Brick, wood, stone 2-?5& Verna reek i

FENESTRATION _Segmental arched

DIST. FEATURES See below
Sash and front door replaced, exterior stuccoed, one window partly filledi

ALTERATIONS

sITE @ RELATED sTrR _Residential lot between Parker—Ficke House and Pasadena Flats

STATEMENT

The Bishop House is a representative example of the brick 2-story, 3-bay front
gable house found throughout the survey area. Despite modifications, it retains
the basic features (facade treatment, side bay window) that are hallmarks of the

type.
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DESCRIPTION

Stephan A. Bishop began living at this address in 1884. Bishop was a laborer/
mechanic working for the U.S. Government on Arsenal Island. The house may have
been erected at an earlier date. '

SOURCES

City Directories, 1881, 1882-83, 1884-85, 1885-86, 1887, 1890-91.

ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN: Martha Bower

| HISTORIAN: MARLYS SVENDSEN - ROESLER 1 SURVEY COMP 1081

AYOLSIH

EVALUATION
ARCHITECTURAL

I.ARCH. EVALUATION Good
ILENVIR. STATURE Tissue
1. INT. OF CONTEXT Good
IV. INT. OF FABRIC Good

LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE:
O nat. O state [iocat ON.EUG.

HISTORICAL

1. THEME(S) OF SIGNIFICANCE:
A PRIMARY
B. SECONDARY

1.LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE:
Onat. Osrvate  [OJLocal

. NRH.P.
ewciele OO nov euicieLe O

HISTORIC DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION

OA. Oe Oc

FOR DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION USE ONLY

| DATE RECEIVED

2. DATE OF STAFF EVALUATION

A. ARCHITECTURAL B. HISTORICAL
ELIGIBLE FOR NRHP a 0
NOT ELIGIBLE FOR NRHP a 0

3.NRHP ACTION
A STATE REVIEW COMM. app.[] oisapp O 7aBLED [0 DATE

B FEDERAL REVIEW app. [J oisapp. O TaBLED{] - DATE
4 DHP SOURCES O oEt1. OF ELIGIBILITY

[J cOunNTY RESOURCES OrR 8 c.

{0 W'SHIELD SURVEY 8 OAVENPORT A/H SURVEY

O NRHP a

{0 GRaANT a
5 SUBJECT TRACES 6 PHOTO

1725, 5

E. elevation
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SITE #82-10-1MA-1410 MAP &___5

HIST. DIST._ College Square

NAME _Rev. W.H. Blancke House H C

3118

L33HS

(except Pt. Exempt)

LEGAL DES. Allen's 2nd 6 1&2

SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL
uTM 15 2100224 0JK 6 101017:010] AcrReAGE__—L _zoneR—®M

EASTING NORTHING
OWNER__Third Missionary Baptist Church

lz 1
' ‘ z M k
TITLE H._.Third Missionary Baptist Church :
UF DIFF 1402 Main Street, Davenport, IA 52803

DESCRIPTION
Form 2 _Story, front gable, rect. plan with 3 bay front CoNsT 1910
maTeriaLs —wood frame 2.?5& Vernacular

FENESTRATION _f€ctangular
ou e—-lea entrance w/transom -S ory prOJectlng po ygona gy slge rear

DIST. FEATURES
ALTERATIONS Resided—window frames obscured

SITE & RELATED STR.

STATEMENT

This vernacular front-gable house - a late representative of a distinctive
Davenport house type-is not individually eligible for the National Register.

SOURCES
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~SIGNIFICANCE

This was the residence of a leader of the turn of the century prohibition movement,
Rev. W. H. Blancke. Because the organization he led was semi-secret with no public
meeting place, the value of this private residence is heightened.

DESCRIPTION

Rev. W. H. Blancke was a leader of the Civic Federation, a well-organized prohibition
organization, from 1907 to 1917. The secretive Civic Federation used legal measures
to enforce prohibition statutes, winning 86 law suits against saloons in 1908. The
confrontations led to much bitter feeling between the temperance advocates and the
"personal liberty" promoters. A parade of 2000 pro-drink demonstrators was the
response to the 1908 court battles.

Plots of voilence, kidnapping and spying by both groups came in 1909. The Civic
Federation continued its court efforts, eeking and winning injunctions against

several German social institutions, hotels and saloons. By 1915 most saloons complied
with statutory controls or had been closed down by the Federation's activities.

SOURCES

"Drink?" 'Sure' says Davenport," Centennial and Fiftieth Anniversary Edition,"
Davenport Times, July 11, 1936 o

Christiansen, T.P. "An Industrial History of Scott County, Iowa," Annals of Iowa,
July, 1940

ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN: Martha Bowers | HISTORIAN: MARLYS SVENDSEN - ROESLER | SURVEY COMP 1981 ,

AY4O1lSIH

EVALUATION FOR DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION USE ONLY
I DATE RECEIVED
ARCHITECTURAL
LLARCH. EVALUATION Fair-Poor 2.DATE OF STAFF EVALUATION
ILENVIR. STATURE Tissue A. ARCHITECTURAL B. HISTORICAL
FOR NRHP
. INT. oF conText___G00d ELIGIBLE 0 o
IV. INT. OF FABRIC Good NOT ELIGIBLE FOR NRHP a m|
LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE: 3.NRHP ACTION
O NaT. O state Owocar BN eveG. A STATE REVIEW COMM. app. 0 obisapp. [J TaBLED [J DATE
HISTORIbAL B FEDERAL REVIEW apP.[J DiSAPP. [0 TABLED[] DATE
LTHEME(S) OF SIGNIFICANCE: 4. DHP SOURCES O DE1. OF ELIGIBILITY
A PRIMARY Social & Humanitarian [J COUNTY RESOURCES [0R a c.
8 sEconpary _ Prohibition O W'SHIELD SURVEY 8 DAVENPORT A/H SURVEY
O NRHP O
N.LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE: 0 GRANT O
DOnar. Dstate @rocau ,
5.SUBJECT TRACES 6. PHOTO
1. NRH.P. 82-10-1673-2
evciete B wot euicieLe O East elevation
HISTORIC DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION
Oa. Oes. Oc.
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SITE #82-10-__BR 1426 MAP #_4
(]

HIST. DIST. College Square 1
m

NAME William S. Chenowith House @tc_
w

ADDRESS 1426 Brady g <
m

LEGAL DES. Allen's 2nd 5 5 m

SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL -4
uTM 15 [21002031610) 14161010l 120 ACREAGE 1 __ZONE_R-6M
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Henry W. Free
1426 Brady
TITLE H.
{IF DIFF)
ES T

D C3";t§¥§es, irregular plan, decked hipped roof, gabled front N

form _pavilion, full-length veranda . %%ﬁ?: 1885

MATERIALs  Brick, stone gﬂiz Victorian Eclectic

FENESTRATION __Rectangular
piIST. FEATURES _Wrought—iron roof cresting, Eastlake veranda
Nothing of significance

ALTERATIONS
SITE 8 RELATED STR. Carpenter Gothic Carriage house

STATEMENT

This well-preserved Victorian house does not conform to a particular style,

but assembles details in a manner appropriate to its time. The roof, somewhere
between a mansard and a hip, retains some fine cresting, and the Eastlake
veranda and bracketted eaves are also of note. The shingled front gable end,
with wide bargeboards, derives from the Queen Anne/Shingle idiom. Flush stone
window hoods lend a touch of polychrome.

The carriage house is important in its own right - a significantly well-
preserved variation on Carpenter Gothic although using the round arch. Few
such attractive, or well-preserved structures of this kind remain in the city.

SOURCES
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NIFICANCE

DESCRIPTION

William S. Chenowith built this house in 1885. Chenowith was an agent for the
Aetna Fire Insutrance Company, one of the oldest insurance agents in Iowa.
Chenowith and his wife Caroline resided here until 1910. Chenowith was an avid
Republican. The house was later taken over by the Free family and used as a

photosraphy studio/residence.

SOURCES

City Directories, 1884-85, 1885-86, 1908, 1910.
Downer, Harry, History of Davenport and Scott County, Iowa, Vol. 1II, Chicago:

S. J. Clarke Publishing Co., 1910, pp. 228-232.

ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN: Mattha Bowe

rs | HISTORIAN: MARLYS SVENDSEN - ROESLER | SURVEY comp 1881

AYdOLSIH

EVALUATION

ARCHITECTURAL
1.ARCH. EVALUATION Good

ILENVIR. STATURE Incident
Fair

1. INT. OF CONTEXT
Iv. INT. OF FABRIC Excellent

LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE:
O nat. O state Elilocar [ON.ELG.

HISTORICAL

I. THEME(S) OF SIGNIFICANCE:
A.PRIMARY
B. SECONDARY

1.LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE:
Onat. Ostate  Ovocat

1. NRH.P
eLigiBLte O nNot euicieLe O

HISTORIC DISTRICT CLASSIFICATION
X a. Oe Oc

FOR DIVISION OF H.ISTORIC PRESERVATION USE ONLY

| DATE RECEIVED

2.DATE OF STAFF EVALUATION

A. ARCHITECTURAL .B. HISTORICAL
ELIGIBLE FOR NRHP (] (]
NOT ELIGIBLE FOR NRHP 0 O
3.NRHP ACTION
A. STATE REVIEW COMM. app. [0 npisapp. [J 7TaBLED [0 DATE
B FEDERAL REVIEW apP. [J Dpisapp. [J TABLED[] DATE
4. DHP SOURCES O DET1. OF ELIGIBILITY
O CcOuNTY RESOURCES ORrR & c.
0 W'SHIELD SURVEY 8 DAVENPORT A/H SURVEY
O NRHP ]
[0 GRANT O
§ SUBJECT TRACES 6 PHOTO
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SITE #82-10-_MA-1120 MAP z__3
(7
HIST. DIST. College Square -
m
NAME Davenport. High School H_C
(7]
ADDRESS 1120 Main Street T
i 1 m
LEGAL DEs. LeClaire's Outlots OL#4 Part of m
SUB-DIVISION 8LOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL — —‘
UTM 18 V19,211,9 6]10,013;5101 ACREAGE __2 ZONE_R-6M
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Davenport Community School District
1001 H i D t, IA
arrison, Davenport, MAP
TITLE H.
F DIFF) ’ (See continuation
sheet)
DESCRIPTION
Form _Square, 3 stories on high basement, clay tile, hipped roof %ﬂg%t 1904-07
maTERIALs Jlazquette rain-drop sandsrone & pressed bri ckg:s:} Beaux Arts

renesTraTion _1/1 D.H.S. w/large transom lights

DIST. FEATURES _o€e below

ALTERATIONS Windows replaced, fire escapes added

SITE & RELATED sTr _oheldon Hall, Kemper Hall, gymnasium, industrial arts building

STATEMENT

Davenport High School is a city landmark, the pivotal feature of the school
campus on College Square, and one of the few clearly Beaux-Arts edifices in the
city. Davenport High features an imposing central frontispiece, its 3 bays
separated by pairs of giant Ionic—-order pilasters and engaged columns supporting
full entablature, above which are pairs of enormous consoles. A balcony above
the round-arched entrance retains an ornate wrought-iron railing. Materials

are well used: rockfaced stone of the raised basement contrasts with the smooth
brick walls, and the clearly-evident bedding layers of the sandstone columns and
pilasters are an unusual and striking feature.

Parke T. Burrows, Architect

SOURCES
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his building is associated with the turn of the century growth of the public
school system. Its construction paralleled general growth of the city.
Development of the high school campus in subsequent years was accompanied by
innovative cirriculum and program changes.

DESCRIPTION T

Divenport High School was constructed in 1904-07 as the central building of a new -
high school complex. Kemper and Sheldon Halls, remnants of the former Griswold ;
College campus, were retained. The facility was planned to accomodate 1,600
students. It was one of the best equipped high schools in the state at the time it
was constructed. ‘ ‘ .

Frank L. Smart suceeded J.B. Young as superintendent the year the building was com-
pleted. Smart was a creative educator and administrator for nearly 30 years in the
Davenport system. Innovations included the introduction of high school business -
courses, special programs for handicapped students and slow learners, and a school
dental clinic. The most important change was the introduction of the '"6-3-3"
system in c¢. 1919 which greatly reduced crowding in the schools. Smart retired

in 1936. S o o

SOURCES ' ~ -
Baker, Mary, A History of Davenport's Schools, Davenport: Davenport Community
School ‘District, 1978. : S R S
Downer, Harry, History of Davenport and Scott County, Iowa, Chicago: S.J. Clarke .

AYOLSIH

t DATE RECEIVED

o Co., . 1910. e e i e e
ARCHITECTURAL HISTORIAN: Martha Bowers { HISTORIAN: MARLYS SVENDSEN - ROESLER 1 SURVEY COMP1981
EVALUATION ‘ FOR DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION USE ONLY

-r

ARCHITECTURAL

)
| ARCH. EVALUATION_E 1lent 2.DATE OF STAFF EVALUATION
ILENVIR. sTaTure _Landmark A. ARCHITECTURAL 8. HISTORICAL
' ’ LIGIBLE FOR NRHP ] a
m.NT of context_Excellent €
v INT OF Faric _Excellent NOT ELIGIBLE FOR NRHP [ O
LEVEL OF SIGNIFICANCE: 3. NRHP ACTION
D nat. O state Xliocal [ON EUG. A STATE REVIEW COMM. app.[J oisapp. [J TaBLED [J DATE
HISTORICAL B FEDERAL REVIEW app. [0 oisapp. [0 TABLED[] DATE
HP DET. OF ELIGIBILITY
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201 dey bulking. lowa ary. owo S2R40 .
SITE #82-10-__MA-1103 MAP #___3 Z "
HIST. DIST. _College Square B r-':
NAME ‘Dean’'s Hopse, Trinity Cathedral S H C- \ F
khoke] 2 7
ADDRESS__ 1103 Main Street e . ot
NF = m
LEGAL DES. Gen. Desc. MA 114 3 . 9 L s
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL X s b |
uTM s [021300lk6lad 3od AcReAGE "L zongR-OM
EASTING NORTHING .
OWNER See Desc. MA 1143
MAP
T'«I‘BEnH' (See continuation
’ sheet)
DESCRIPTION
Form _2% stories, side-gable w/end parapets, 2-story rear wing GATe_c. 1915
MATERIALs Wood , tile, stone facing QTR;:EE Simplified Medieual »
FenestraTion _1/1 D.H.S, o
DIST. FEATURES o
T - i
ALTERATIONS z -
SITE & RELATED sTr i fart of Trinity Cathedral Complex A
m
STATEMENT o
Trinity Cathedral Rectory is not very interesting architecture in and of itself, ~
but it is one of the key elements in the 6-building group of institutional c
structures that are symmetrically arranged on either side of Main Street. The 2
m

Rectory is large enough to hold its own among the other buildings, and its
grey—tan exterior is in keeping with the Trinity Complex color scheme. The
vaguely Tudor-Gothic style, while not inspired, is appropriate for its
association with the Cathedral.

SOURCES




DESCRIPTION

This building replaced Lee Hall, built in 1865 as home of Bishop Henry W. Lee.
Sudsequently it was used as the Dean's house. Lee V'Hall was replaced c. 1915 with
a >uilding intended to be more compatible, stylistically, with the Gothic theme of
Trinity Cathedral Ezlose, than was the first, Italianate house. ‘

SOURCES

Downer, Harry A., History of Davenport and Scott Coixnty, Iowa, Chicago, S.J. Clarke,
1910, Vol. I., pp. 948-951. ' '

Album of Davenport and Vicinity, Davenport: Huebinger Bros., 1882.
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SITE £82-10-__MA-1314 MAP &__3
o
HIST. DIST. College Square 1=
, m
NAME __ Charles W. Decker House H C
: 7]
ADDRESS 1314 Main Street ey
ANy
LEGAL DES Allen's 2nd Add. 7 3 m
) SUB-DIVISION sLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL b |
UTM 18 416101015,810] ACREAGE_-1___zoNg_R-6M
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Marcia R. Hartman
1314 Main St., Davenport, Towa 52803 MAP
TITLE H. Irving Sonnor & Wife
(IF DIFF)
DESCRIPTION
form _ 2 Story, 3-bay front gable w/projecting side bay %%Nrse‘l’. c. 1875
maTeriaLs _Brick on rockfaced stone foundation 2?5:5 Vernac. Greek Revival >
FENESTRATION _Rectangular; openings have triangular-arched tops P
pIsT. FEATUREs Window & entrance treatment, wide molded cornice frieze o
ALTERATIONS Aluminum storms, shutters x
SITE & RELATED STR. Nearly flat lot in block if similarly-scaled houses :
m
STATEMENT o
This dwelling represents an unusual treatment of a distinctive Davenport house -
type. The basic brick 2 story, 3-bay front gable form has, rather than the usual c
segmental arched openings, windows with triangular tops, a motif repeated in the o
diamond attic window (more commonly treated as an oculus). The handsome double- m

leaf, paneled entrance repeats the window shape, and in addition is surmounted by
a gabled molding similar to that of the frieze.
influence from the Gothic Revival, which although not widely used in Davenport
does have a number of examples from this period, including Ely House (#p-n9 two

blocks south on Main Street.

These features may represent

SOURCES




SIGNIFICANCE

DESCRIPTION

This is the second house bearing the name of Charles W. Decker, occupant

beginning in c. 1890.

originally begun by his father in the Civil War era.

Decker was the proprietor of a local malt house

Decker previously

resided on E. 14th St. and Brady Street.

SOURCES

City Directores, 1885 & 1890-91.
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SITE #82-10-__MA-1143 MAP =__3

HIST. DIST. College Square

NAME Ely House . ‘:! c-

ADDRESS 1143 Main Street

LEGAL DES. LeClaire's 2nd 13
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL
uTM 15 L19:121219,0114610,0 400 ACREAGE__=1 _ZONE_R-6M
EASTING NORTHING )
OWNER RS L I
PR P - — MAP
TITLE H. Trinity Epise opa/ Parish
UF DIFFY ., 1102 Marn | : (See continuation
Davenoert , Towa 52801 sheet)
DESCRIPTION
form _2 stories, high hipped roof w/front gable %33%‘ 1881
maTERiaLs Brick, stone g?ﬂl Gothic Revival

FenesTRaTion __1/1 D.H.S.
pisT. FEATURes _Triangular window heads, millwork porch, Jerkinhead roof dormer

ALTERATIONS
SITE & RELATED STR.

STATEMENT

Ely House, once associated with Griswold College, displays a simplified Gothic
Revival style achieved primarily through window shape and the steeply-pitched
front gable. The small entrance porch is a nice example of 19th century millwork,
its pattern repeated in the narrow frieze tucked beneath the main roof eaves.
Although quite unostentatious, Ely House is appropriately designed for its
location near Trinity Cathedral, whose Gothic Revival form established the block's
stylistic "theme" with its construction in 1867-73.

John W. Ross (architecé¢t)

SOURCES

334NL1LO3LIHOWNHY




AH4OLSIH

S

DESCRIPTION

1}

Ely House was built at the belest of Caroline D. Ely of New York.
as the residence for the holder of a theological chair endowed by her late husband,
David J. Ely, and was named i1 his memory.

It was intended

SOURCES

Album of Davenport and Vicinity, Davenport: Huebinger Bros., 1882.
‘Oszuscik, Philippe, History of the Archirecture & Urbanization of Nineteenth Century
Davenport, Iowa, Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Iowa, 1979, p. 687.
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

e rctoas Oen ‘ DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
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SITE #82-10-__HA-1018 MAP % 3
, w
HIST. DIST. College Square :
m
NAME __Dr. August J. Emeis House H
ADDRESS 1018 Harrison Street ;’
N 28' 1ot 3 & 5 m
LEGAL DES McIntosh's 2nd Add. 4 4' of lot 4 m
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK _ PARCEL  SUB-PARCEL -
UTM 15 1710)211,0,0J 4610101 2,6/04 ACREAGE __—1 _ZONE_C-2
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Arvora J. Peeples . .
9 Revor ., _Davenport, IA 52803 D ! " A
TITLE W, e = F N
(IF DIFF)
DESCRIPTION
rorm _2_Story, 3-bay side-gable dwg., w/central rear wing e c. 1870
materiaLs _Brick, stone foundation :.':5:'5 Verpac. Greek Revival >
FENESTRATION 2/2 D.H.S. bepeath segmental brick arches o
DIsT. FEATUREs _Parapet gable ends o
ALTERATIONS ___Many porch elements removed, pediment added x
SITE & RELATED STR. -
m
STATEMENT o
This little house is a relatively late example of the side-gable vernacular Greek ~
Revival form that was built in Davenport from its first years. The bracketted c
eaves and remains of an Eastlake porch show later stylistic influences. <
m

SOURCES
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/o‘lGNlFICANCE
x
(7,3
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(o]
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DESCRIPTION
This house may have been built as late as 1878 by August J. Emeis. Emeis came to
rural Scott County after the Civil War and had a substantial practice in Sheridan
Township before moving to Davenport. In the early 1870's he had an office in the
downtown and in 1878 began residing on Harrison Street. He continued practice
here into the 1890's.
ity
SOURCES
Downer, Harry E., History of Davenport and Scott County, Iowa, Vol. I, Chicago:
S. J. Clarke Publishing Co., 1910, pp. 372 and 515.
City Directories, 1877, 1878, 1890-91.
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

The rchtocts Offce ' DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Wehner, Nounsz, Pottschull and Piffier IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

SITE $82-10-_13-W124 MAP 3

HIST. DIST. College Square

Fejervary Flats

{x
e)

LIS

NAME
(7]
ADDRESS 124 W. 13th -t
Tm
LEGAL DES. Allen's 2nd m
" Sus-orvision BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL -4
utM 15 1193 401561001, 70] AcREAGE_—1 _ZONER-6M
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER John Corsiglia
603 LeClaire St., Davenport, IA 52803
TITLE H.
(IF DIFF)
DESCBRIPTlON 114 fced b b c il L
story apt. . on raised basement; entrance between full- *
FORM helght window bays e 1900-01

Tan brick on stone foundation 2?5':5 Colonial Revival

MATERIALS
1/1 D.H.S. rectangular on front w/segmental arches on side walls

FENESTRATION
DIST. FEATURES _Entrance porch w/ionic columns, glazed brick in friegze
Nothing of significance (storms)

ALTERATIONS
SITE & RELATED STR.

STATEMENT .
Fejeruary is one of a small number of quality apartment houses built in

Davenport's older neighborhoods shortly after the turn of the century. Fejeruary is
typical in its use of full-height projecting window bays and concentration of detail
at entrance and cornice. White glazed brick in a geometric pattern decorates

the broad frieze. Below, a round-arched window has a tympanum graced with
ornamental swags. The entrance porch, curved at the sides, features ionic columns
on tall pedestals supporting an entablature.

SOURCES

City Directories, 1900, 1900401, 1902-03, 1906-07.
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

e Achtnts O _ DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Wehner, Nounysz, Pattschull and Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION
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SITE $82-10-_MA-1123 MAP #__

< L
HIST. DIST. .~ .7 o

Grace/Trinity Cathedral H ¢

L N7
-
m

NAME

ADDRESS 1123 Main Street

13 3HS

LEGAL DES. LeClaire:s Out lots __#13

SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL

utM 15 1192133191446]0013610] ACREAGE______ZONE_R-6M

EASTING NORTHING
OWNER__Trinitv Parish Davenport ~

11@3 Main Street ‘ MAP
TITLE H. Davenport, IA 52801

{1F DIFF)

DESCRIPTION
CONST.

FORM 3-aisle basilica plan, semicirular apse, compound portal arch  oate._ _1867-73
ARCH

maTerials —Limestone, rockfaced & dressed stvie—GOthic Revival

FenesTraTiON Pointed arch in dressed stope surround

DIST. FEATURES rose window W. end, stone buttresses, wooden transverse & rib arches
' of nave,

ALTERATIONS
SITE 8 RELATED sTr . Occupies full block (grounds & pari ou =

fare north of city center.

STATEMENT

Trinity Cathedral is an excellent example of High Victorian Gothic Revival,
designed by an architect whose work in this style was of some importance.
It was listed in the National Register in 1974.

384 NLO3ILIHOWNY

Edward Tuckerman Potter, New York, Architect.

Owe 24, 17

SOURCES

Shank, Wesley I, "Trinity Cathedral", Studies of Historic Iowa Architecture,
Iowa State University Engineering Research Institute, 1972,




S GNIFICANCE

This building is associated with the first Episcopal Diocese to be
established in Jowa. Additional significance is derived from its
architectural merit.

A4OLlLSIH

DESCRIPTION (... Episcopal Cathedral was constructed in 1872-73, twenty years
after the Diocese of Iowa was established in Davenport. The Diocese's first
Bishop, Henry W. Lee, had been a rector of a wealthy eastern church. His
connections allowed him to raise ample funds for construction of the cathedral.

Although Davenport was the see city, Episcopalians never accounted for a major
local religious group. Rather, Davenport was a center for the statewide group
of Episcopalians. Grace Cathedral was changed to Trinity Cathedral in 1909
when Trinity Episcopal Church was discontinued,

SOURCES

Richter, August, "A True History of Scott County", Davenport Democrat,
May 23, 1920.
Perry, W.S., "The Cathedral and College at Davenport,"

Globe Printing Co.,1897.
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA
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SITE #82-10-__ MA-1032 MAP % "
MIST. DIST College Square -4
. . m
: h 1 m it
NAME Industrial Arts Schoo H) C
(7]
ADDRESS 1032 Main Street -
m
LEGAL DES. LeClaire's Outlots 3 Part of - -m
SUB-DIVISION sLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL e~ ==& . — e |
710421244 ,0}14,6]040}2,2,0 -1 2 R-6M b T .3
uTM 15 20221 54,0114619,012,20]  acREAGE ONE Vi ez’ 8
OWNER Davenport Community School District i',‘,‘;:", 3.3 A
1001 Harrison Street, Dvaenport jé%i&i? ?E:' N
Wrromecesl3msfong ’b:
TITLE H. o TR ! S 3
(IF DIFF) ~Q
__.:__.._:‘4‘.?;_&«:3
DESCRIPTION )
cg.story, symmetrical 7 bay, side gable w/rear one story CONST
FORM _W108 . pate.1916
: H . . . A
maTERIALs Brick and reinforced concrete QT$LE Ceorgian/Colonial Reviva >
FENESTRATION Rectanbular with steel casements 0
DIST. FEATURES O—course common bond, tile roof, projecting rafter ends o
Minor x
ALTERATIONS -
SITE 8 RELATED STR ._None -
m
STATEMENT o
Davenport High School's industrial arts building demonstrated Clausen & Kruse's —
ability to create successfully functional, as well as formally elaborate =
buildings such as banks and residences. It is simply designed, but not e
unattractive, with flat brick walls articulated only by neat header courses, m

and clay tiles that give texture to the roof. Its utilitarian function is
expressed by the large expanse of glass and use of industrial-type windows.

Clausen & Kruse, Architects

SOURCES

American Architect CXII, (19 Sept. 1917)
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DESCRIPTION

This building was erected in 1916 as part of the Davenport High School campus

in the center of town. Frank L. Smart, superintendent at the time, was a
creative educator and was principally responsible for the inclusion of industrial
arts in the hieh school cvrriculum. The building was designed as a "little

factory" and scnool nouse.

SOURCES
American Architect, CXII,

Baker, Mary, A History of Davenport's Schools, Davenport.

(Sept. 19, 1917).
Davenport

Community School District, 1978.
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INDUSTRIAL ARTS SCHOOL, DAVENPORT, 10WA
CLAUSEN & KRUSFE, 4RCHITECTS

Industrial Arts School, Davenport,

Iowa
CrLAaUSEN & KRUSE, ARCHITECTS.
(Sce plates Nos. 134 to 137)

We have received from the architects the follow-
ing description of this school :—

This Dbuilding is a combination of the typical
school house design and the modern factory. The
front part, two stories in height, contains class roums
and on the second floor, isolated from all noise and
vibration, with a maximum of light, are the dranght-
ing rooms.  The shops are m the rear and are
lighted both from wall windows and skylights, in
the saw-tooth roof construction,

The building is strictly fireproof, all reinforced
concrete, including the roof trusses over shops.
Exterior of red tapestry brick, stone trim and a red
Spanish tile roof. Steel sash were used to give
maximum light.  Maple floors were used only in
wood-working shops, class rooms, printing room,
office and draughting rooms. All other portions
were concrete and not plastered. '

The building was economically constructed, cost-
ing aboumt $30,000 complete. Provision has been
made to extend the building with a right and left
wing should it be required to enlarge it at any
time.
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

The frchtacts e DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
tUeMerNowszPottscM'md Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

201 dey bulkding lowo city owo 52940

SITE #82-10-__MA-1106 MAP =3
(7]
HIST. DIST College Square -4
R . m
NAME . Kemper Hall
7]
ADDRESS__ 1106 Main Street x
' m
LEGAL DES. LeClaire's Outlots OL 4 part_of m
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL | —4
UTM 15 1022124 610)0]13;0 ACREAGE -1 ZONE_R-6M
EASTING . NORTHING
OWNER___Davenport Community School District
1001 Harrison St., Davenport, IA MAP
TITLE H. :
F oiFF) (See continuation
sheet)
DESCRIPTION .
irregular
Form 23_stories,main hipped roof w/projecting gabled pavilions, plan Gave. 1884
maTERIALS Cranite, pressed brick swie—Victorian Romanesque | p
FENESTRATION 1/1 D.H.S. with transom lights ]
bisT. FEATURES _See below o
ALTERATIONS __ Main door & slate roof replaced T
siTe & ReLATED sTrR.Located on SE corner of Davenport High School Square |
m
STATEMENT o
Kemper Hall is a significant local example of Victorian Romanesque architecture. -
Typical of the style, Kemper Hall features high-peaked roofs, projecting gables c
and the requisite corner tower with conical roof. Rockfaced Sioux Falls granite ¢
provides a touch of polychromy and texture; it is used for the high foundation, m

lintels and sills (both of which are extended to form beltcourses), quoining and
gable-end coping. Located southeast of Davenport High School, Kemper Hall is an
important element in the complex of large institutional buildings that dominates
the south end of the College Square District.

Edward S. Hammatt, Architect

SOURCES




Y IFICANCE

This building is an example of the private schools and academies that prospered
' in Davenport in the 19th Century. Because it remained small, had a brief

existence, and had no educational innovations associated with it, the separate
significance of this building - apart from its role in the high school complex

atter 19U/ < is minimal.

DESCRIPTION | : -

Kemper Hall, a military academy school for boys, was established in 1885 by
the Episcopal Diocese of Iowa. The school was intended as a counterpart of
3t. Katherine's School for Girls. The school closed after a brief ten year
existence. '

SOURCES

Baker, Mary, History of Davenport Schools, Davenport: Davenport Comnmunity
School District, 1978.
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY
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Wehner, Nounssz, Pottschull and Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

SITE #82-10-__12-Wi24 MAP 2_3

HIST. DIST. College Square

LIS

NAME William J. McCullough House M) ¢ -
ADDRESS___124 W. 12th Street ;’
m
LEGAL DES.Allen's 2nd Add. 9 Lots 11 and 12 m
SUB-DIVISION ' BLOCK  PARCEL SUB-PARCEL = -
UtTM 15 1020312101 610101471 ACREAGE_=1 __ZONER-6M g — 7] |
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER : N ” .
TITLE H. Pelomer ¥ NVew ) ﬁ
{IF DIFF) lll \<aﬁ3“ C"t‘ - .‘\‘
Raclirors .,{H@‘ WesT [/ireing ST
DESCRIPTION v "
rorm 2% stories, irregular plan, multiple gables CONST . 1892
MaTERIALs _Wood frame gﬁx; Vernacular Queen Anne

FENEsTRaTION __1/1 D.H.S. in plain surrounds
pIST. FEATURes Veranda w/pediment and semicircular corner extension, polygonal roof dorme

ALTERATIONS Resided; possible loss of cornice & gable-end detail

SITE 8 RELATED STR.

STATEMENT

This large dwelling is a representative example of Vernacular Queen Anne
architecture in Davenport, although many of its finer details may have been
lost. A particular reason for recognizing this house lies in the contrast
between it and its Second-Empire neighbor (12-W130). Where the latter is a
solid masonry mass, its details large and rather weighty, 12-W124, for all its
size, achieves a lightness possible only with balloon frame construction.

The facade is a study in solid & void, showing a clear interpenetration of
exterior and interior wholly absent from its earlier neighbor. Almost
regardless of style, the two houses illustrate some of the important changes
taking place in American residential architecture in the late 19th Century.

34NL1LO3LIHDYY
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DESCRIPTION

William J. McCullough built this house in 1892. He occupied it with his
brother Francis J. McCullcugh, both of whom were partners in the merchant
tailoring firm begun by tleir father, "Thomas McCullough and Sons."

SOURCES

.

City Directories, 1890-91, 1892-93, 1914.
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T

P . DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
mmiﬁottschu"md Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

SITE #82-10-___ MA-1208 MAP #__ 3

HIST. DIST. College Square

NAME __J. Monroe Parker Residence (Ficke) m Cc
Ny

ADDRESS 1208 Main Street

LEGAL DES. Allen's 2nd Add. 10 Lots 1, 2 and 3
SUB-~DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL

3118

1l3I3HS

UTMm 18 17100 2024001 [ 46100146101 ACREAGE__1 ZONE__R-6M

EASTING NORTHING i
OWNER Delta Sigma Chi Fraternity

1208 Main St., Davenport, IA 52803
TITLE H. ‘=, E. T'u~an & Wife

(IF DIFF)
,

DESCRIPTION
ForRM 2 stories, irregular plan %?Q'frsET» 1881
MATERIALS Stone, brick, wood, cast & wrought iron ARCH  Second Empire -_—

- STYLE—
Rectangular 1/1 D.H.S. in broad surrounds w]1nc1sed heads

FENESTRATION ~S%a“c’e“‘a"—s'—fa""'7‘__‘t‘——!i—‘E_E'Fa'__I‘—71"€Im_fr1'€m—?_—o T Oornice

DIST. FEATURES SLOTY gofvgona‘f indow gvsr}gc‘_o Ganed p%rcﬁes ce w/pan ’

1 or 2 porch columns missing; converted to fraternity/apartment building
Corner lot north of Sheldon Hall & high school

ALTERATIONS
SITE & RELATED STR.

STATEMENT

The Ficke House is perhaps the finest example of Second Empire architecture in Iowa,
rivalled only by Terrace Hill in Des Moines. From the extraordinary roofscape -
crested, dormered, sheathed in polychrome shingles - to the richly detailéd cornices,
porches and window surrounds, the Ficke House is the ultimate expression of
Victorian excess, beautifully composed and finely-executed.

SOURCES

Davenport Democrat & Leader, 30, May, 1904.
HABS Inventory Form, lowa Division of Historic Preservation
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B building is associated with a moderately important local political leader and
lcted official, C.A. Ficke. As an active German—-American politician, his career

¥,ified the change from Republican party to Democrat party evidenced in the

rman electorate between 1860 and 1885. Since City Hall remains extant, the value

,f this property is diminished.

W Architect and contractor for the house was T. W. McClelland and Co., with the
’ slate roof by Victor Huot. The design may possibly be credited to Benjamin W.

Gartside, who was architect with the McClelland firm from 1878 until becoming
{ vice-president in 1889.

"DESCRIPTION

- Charles August Ficke came tc¢ Davenport as a child in 1851. He became established

' as a lawyer in 1877 followirg reading in H.R. Claussen's office and formal study.

|~ A successful attorney, Ficke was also active in real estate and several local banks.
In 1880, Ficke changed from Republican to Democrat, over such issues as prohibition
anl women's suSfrace. e was elected County Attorney in 1886 and mayor in 1890 &
91. His second election was the largest majority registered by a major to date.
His, administration as mayor was marked by improved paving and sewer construction.
His ‘career typified the successful professional and business career of many local
German-Americans. )

SOURCES

Downer, Harry, History of Davenport and Scott County, Iowa, Vol. II, Chicago: S.J.
Clarke Publishing Company, 1910.

Johnson, H.B., "German Forty-Eighters in Davenport,' Iowa Journal of History and
Politics, January, 1946, pp. 3-53.

Oszuscik, Philippe, A History of the Architecture and Urbanization of Nineteenth
Century Davenport, Iowa. Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Iowa, 1979, pp. 378,
387.
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MA-122
SITE #82-10- 4 MAP #_>
(7
HIST. DIST. _COLLEGE SQUARE ~~  ~ -
NAME Pasadena Apartments @ c
ADDRESS 1224 Main :
m
LEGAL DES Allen's 2nd 10 5 m
’ SUB-DIVISION BsLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL . | —d
utM 15 1920240 14600150,0 AcReacE_"1  zoNE_R=6M [
EASTING NORTHING -
OWNER Odore F. Taylor & Wife -
1224 Main St, Davenport, IA 52803 ZIN
TITLE H. & l
(IF DIFF) 1
DESCRIPTION
FORM _3 _story apartment block, symmetrical facade %ﬂg%t 1905
MaTERIaLs Brick, concrete 2?&}

FENESTRaTION _Wide 1/1 D.H.S.; projecting window bays in Chicago stvle

DIST. FEATURES Elaborate entrance architrave w/shell pediment

ALTERATIONS - Nothing of significance

SITE 8 RELATED STR. Flat lOt on a principal thorofare

STATEMENT

The Pasadena is representative of quality apartment blocks built in Davenport

in the early 20th Century. Unlike other, perhaps earlier blocks, the

Pasadena uses polygonal window bays not as full height projections of the
facade, but as discrete units, shallow and slightly recessed, that remain within
the wall plane. Like the others, however, detail is concentrated at entrance
and cornice. The stylized jack arches over first floor windows have an unusual
three~-dimensional quality.

Deat J. Harfst, Architect

SOURCES

Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps,‘ 1892, 1910,

City Directories, 1900, 1902-03, 1906-07.

Oszuscik, Philippe, "A History of the Architecture and Urbanization of
Nineteenth Century Davenport, Iowa," Ph.D. Dissertation, University of Iowa,
1979. p. 371.
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Wehner, Nouwsz Pottschull and Piffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

SITE %82-10-_14-W117 MAP &3
7]

H|ST DlST College Square :
m

NAME Eliel Peck House m c -

ADDRESS 117 W. 1l4th Street n
o o
m

LEGAL DES. Allen's 2nd Add. 8 7 E 49' of m

SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL -4
uTM 15 11923301401995%0] acreace_~1___zone R-6M
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Stanley L. Curry
117 W. 14th Street
(i¥ DIFF) ’
. DESCRIPTION
rorm 2 stories, pointed hipped roof 2/"pinwheel" projecting pavilions %ﬁgitc. 1889
MaTERIALs __Wood frame 2:&} Queen Anne/Shingle

FENESTRaTION _Regular sash in simple surrounds

oisT. FEATURES Shingled wall surfaces. half-timber gable ends
Recent renovation add. to rear, surface treatment in keeping w/original

ALTERATIONS
SITE 8 RELATED STR. Garage/carriage house at rear

STATEMENT

This house is a locally significant example of the popular Queen Anne/Shingle
style. Its regular plan, varied surface treatment and long veranda are typical
and prominent features. The owners have recently converted a rear porch into
a garage addition that blends well with the main block.

A¥4NLIOILIHOYY
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SIGNIFICANCE

AYdOLSIH

DESCRIPTION

Eliel Peck built this house in c. 1889.

also worked as City and County Assessor.

Peck was an ice dealer and

SOURCES

City Directories, 1888—89, 1890-91, 1892,
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The Frcreds Offce ] DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
Wehner, Nounsz, Pottschull and Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

SITE #82-10-_12-W130 MAP &_3 )
HIST. DIST. COLLEGE SQUARE .
NAME __Ruch-Davenport House H) ¢ -
w
ADDRESS 130 W. 12th Street -
m
LEGAL DES.Allen's 2nd Add. 9 10 m
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL B |
UTM 1] 710,242, 8,0 6]0,014,6,0 ACREAGE -1 ZmER—éM
EASTING NORTHING . 1| .
OWNER____Lorry ond Joyse Schuweiy -
130 W. 12th St., Davenport, IA 52803 L PN
TITLE W -
' . NP
DESCRIPTION
rorm _3 stories, irregular plan ' — %%‘,SET' . 1880
ARCH —_——
MaTeERIALS —Stone, brick, pressed metal sTyLe—oecond Empire »
FENESTRATION Segmental arched, 1/1 D.H.S, 2
pIST. FEATUREs _Dormered mansard, tower eptrance, window hoods o
ALTERATIONS __Porch, tower roof and cresting .removed - X
SITE 8 RELATED STR. -
m
STATEMENT o
This house is a good example of Second Empire architecture in Davenport, more =
representative of the style's expression locally than the Ficke House (MA-1208) c
which is in a class of its own. It digplays the dormered mansard diagnostic 2
of the style; decorative, though heavy, stone window hoods; and a simple, yet m

strongly-articulated cornice. Loss of porch, tower roof, and perhaps roof
cresting gives the house a more severe, blocklike appearance than it may have
had originally. See also 12-W124.

SOURCES




DESCRIPTION

Belthasar Ruch and his wife India built this house in 1880. The materials
came from the brick yard operated by Ruch several blocks away at 9th and
Gaines Street. The Ruchs resided here until 1904 when Naomi and Catherine
Davenport, sisters of Gecrge L. Davenport, purchased the property. The
Davenport sisters remained here until 1927.

SOURCES

A\
City Directories, 1880 thru 1927.
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Wehner, Nounssz, Poktschul ond Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

SITE #82-10-__MA-1144 map &3
(7]
< c—
HIST. DIST. College Square -
m
NAME Sheldon Hall M c |
7 |
(7]
ADDRESS__ 1144 Main Street -
_ m
LEGAL DES. LeClaire's Outlots OL #4 part of _ m
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL -4
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Davenport Community School District
1001 Harrison, Davenport, IA MAP
TITLE H.
UF DIFF) (See continuation
sheet)
DESCRIPTION
i i CONST.
FORM 2 stories, irregular hipped roof Rt 1884
maTerias _Brick, granite 255& Victorian Romanesque >
FenesTraTion _1/1 D.H.S., one large round-arched window at front )
DIST. FEATURES o
ALTERATIONS ___Porches & window sash replaced f
SITE 8 RELATED STR. ___NE corner of block containing Davenport High School and Kemper Hall‘q
‘ m
STATEMENT o
Sheldon Hall is not very successful in terms of design, but its prominent location -
and relationship to Kemper Hall (to the south) merit consideration. Both were =
built in 1884 from designs by local architect E. S. Hammatt. Kemper Hall's 2
m

Romanesque style and use of materials (brick and rockfaced granite) are repeated
in Sheldon Hall, clearly marking it as part of the old academy.

E.S. Hammatt, Architect

SOURCES

Inland Architect & Builder IV (4), November, 1884, p. 58
Sanborn Fire Insurance Maps, 1892, 1910




/FICANCE

JESCRIPTION <

Sheldon Hall was named for D. S. Sheldon, professor and Dean of Griswold College
between c. 1860 and 1872. The college was sponsored by the Episcopal Church but
financial problems lead to its closure in 1872. Kemper Hall School for Boys was
opened in the early 1880's; housed in this building and Kemper Hall proper, both
built in 1884,

In 1904 the admlnlstrative office of the Davenport School System took over the
building. The building served various functions as part of the Davenport High
School campus including a school for deaf children in 1931 and classrooms more
recently.

.

50URCES

Baker, Mary, History of Davenport Schools, Davenport Davenport Community School
Dlstrlct, 1978.
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

The Archcects Offte DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT

Wehner, Nouwsz, Pattschull and Pfiffner IOWA DIVISION OF HISTORIC PRESERVATION

901 dey buliding, lowo city. Iowo S£R40 .

SITE %82-10-__1A-1028 MAP 3

HIST. DIST. ___College Square

NAME George W. Smiley House_ H_C

ADDRESS 1028 Harrison Street

LEGAL DES. McIntosh's 2nd Add. 4 5

SUB-DIVISION sLacx PARCEL SUB-PARCEL

Ut 15 Z02140,0)1%610,0130,0] acREAGE =L ZONE_C-2 —

EASTING NORTHING .

OWNER Ulysses G, Clark ‘ s:.‘: A
1%

1028 Harrison St., Davenport, IA 52803 X

TITLE H._Dail to! Tecquelun M Prode ”l — o7
(IF DIFF) A 9 . —_ ~
205 w ™ 1. *

alis

L33 HS

Va vewporY, touw SAR06
DESCRIPTION

FORM 2 story, 3-bay front gable w/cross gable and rear wing %‘m-sgt .c. 1870

. ARCH
MATERIALs _Brick, stone sTyLE—Yernac. Greek Pevival

FENEsTRaTION __2/2 D.H.S., segmental arched window heads

DIST. FEATUREs _Bracketted cornice & corner porch, double-leaf main entrance

Possibly veranda removed from front?
ALTERATIONS

SITE & RELATED STR.

STATEMENT

This is a good example of the 2 story, 3-bay front gable house form found
throughout 19th Century Davenport. This example is larger than many, with its
2-story cross-gable pavilion and sizeable rear wing. The basic form is
embellished with a bracketted cornice and small porch with fine millwork -
typical features of the Italianate style popular in Davenport in the mid-19th
Century.

SOURCES

J3¥4NLI3LIHONYY




/NIFICANCE
x
»
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o
2
<
DESCRIPTION

George W. Smiley built this house at the end of the Civil War.
a dealer in stoves, tinware, and sheet iron.
Benjamin Barr, a Scott County farmer.
that his children could have a proper education.

Smiley was

In 1873 he sold the house to
Barr moved to the city at that time so
Eight years later he moved

back to his farm but continued to own property in the city and rural areas.

[

S

SOURCES

History of Scott County, Iowa, Chicago:

pp. 789-99.

Inter-State Publishing Co., 1882,

Scott County Auditor's Deed Transfer Books, Vols. 4:164 & 8:87.
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SITE #82-10-_MA-1100 MAP 3

HIST. DIST. College Square

NAME Soldi ers’ Monument H C

3Lls

7]

ADDRESS 1100 Block Main Street T
Circle of ﬁround 24' in diameter situated in m
center of Main St. midway between 11th and

LEGAL DES.l2th Street ‘ m
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL -

utTMm 15 11922, 7,0J 010 359 ACREAGE —1___ZONE_R=6M
EASTING NORTHING

OWNER City of Davenport

TITLE H.

(IF DIFF)
DESCRIPTION
FORM Obelisk on stepped base, surmounted by statue %‘L"TSJ 1880

English gor n1te foundation is "Nauvoa Stone' ARCH
MATERIALS Q0 S ement BRge"? sTy g Neo=Grec.

FENESTRATION

1 "
pisT. FEATURes _ 20 height

Wrought-iron fence around base removed

ALTERATIONS
SITE & RELATED STR.__S€ee below

STATEMENT

-The Soldiers' Monument is the focal point of the College Square Historic
District, and the central feature in an important groupting of religious
and educational structures. (See general statement of significance for
district). In addition, it is one of two memorial objects erected in Main
Street, the other being the Dillon Fountain (1918) (MA-S100), located just
beyond East River Drive 11 blocks to the south

R. F. Carter (South Rydate, Vermont), Designer

JY4NLIILIHOYY

SOURCES




/SlGNIF|CANCE

-\

DESCRIPTION

In 1865 at the conclusion of the Civil War, the Lincoln Memorial Association of
Scott County, Iowa, organizec to erect a monument in memorial to the former
President. For six years furds were collected by the Association. 1In 1871, on
the condition that the Association reorient its purpose to the building of a
Solders Memorial, Nicholias Fejervary contributed $1,300 to the Association. The
Association was renamed the "Scott County Solders' Monument Association." In

1880 the contributions to the Association allowed the construction of the $8,000
monument. The monument was maintained by the Solders' Association until 1909

when the declining membership forced transfer to the City of Davenport park system.

SOURCES

Downer, Harry E., History of Davenport and Scott County, Iowa, Vol. I, Chicago:
S. J. Clarke Publishing Co., 1910, pp. 677-678.

Deed of Transfer for Soldiers' Monument from Scott County Soldiers' Monument
Association, January 26, 1909 (Recorded Sept. 5, 1978)
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIS TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA
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SITE ®82-10-__MA 1326 MAP #__3
HIST. Dl;s‘r, College Square
NAME Edward Warnebold House (m_g

ADDRESS 1326 Main

311S

L3 3AHS

Allen's 2nd 7 6 Lots 59
LEGAL DES.
SUB-DIVISION B8LOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL
utTM 15 1210223014:6]01d 620] ACREAGE__-1 __ZONE_R=6M
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Owen Lindemier & Wife r g
, 1326 Main, Davenport, IA 52803 o
TITLE H. '
(IF DIFF) ». ’
DESCRIPTION
Form 23 stories, irregular gabled roofscape Cons’- c. 1889
maTeriaLs _Wood frame on stone foundation gﬁf& Stick/Shingle

FENEsTRaTION __1/1 D.H.S.
DIST. FEATURES _See below

ALTERATIONS 1st level on porch modifi : d

SITE & RELATED sTr .Corner lot gable)

STATEMENT

This house is an excellent example of the Stick/Shingle dwellings featured in
house catalogues of the late 19th Century, although the flat white paint tends
to diminish the impact. Scalloped shingles and narrow clapboards fill panels
created by the applied stickwork. The 2-story, recessed corner porch (which
probably featured arches on first, as well as second levels), as an integral
part of the main block, is a small lesson in the interpenetration of exterior
and interior space. ’

SOURCES

Sanborn Fire Insurance Map, 1882

384N 1LII3LIHOUYY



v

[ SIGNIFICANCE

DESCRIPTION

Eilward Warnebold.

Tais house was probably the second house on this site, built in 1889-90 by
Edward was a partner with Herman C. Warnebold in the grocery
firm "Warnebold Brothers", successor of the firm "Warnebold and Wittenberg."
Warnebold resided here until 1900 when the Barr family purchased the house.

SOURCES

City Directories, 1888-89, 1890-91.
Scott County Auditor's Deed Transfer Books, Vols. 7:57 and 9:148.
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ARCHITECTURAL / HIF TORICAL SURVEY DAVENPORT, IOWA

e Acreocts O ' DAVENPORT COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT DEPARTMENT
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201 ey buldng 1owo (ty towo 50940

SITE $82-10-_MA 1318 MAP &3
w
HIST. DIST. College Square -
m
NAME William F. Winnecke House R ¢
ADDRESS 1318 Main ‘;
llen's 2nd 7 4 ™
LEGAL DEs. Allen s 2n m
SUB-DIVISION BLOCK PARCEL SUB-PARCEL —
UTM 18 1710:21243,0)14 6 10,016,0,0] AcREAGE -1 ZONER-6
EASTING NORTHING
OWNER Margo Lamp
R. R. 4, Davenport, IA 52804 . .,
TITLE H. ’ .
{IF DIFF)
DESCRIPTION
Form _2 stories, high hipped roof, 3-bay front, 2-level porch CONeT 1884
maTeriats Wood frame, rockfaced stone 2:22: Vernacular Victorian

renesTration _1/1 D.H.S. in wood surrounds w/stylized keystones

pisT. FEATURes 2_level porch, double-leaf main doors (including screen doors) w/stained
glass transom

aLTERaTiONs _Stone/concrete porch wall & floor

SITE 8 RELATED STR.

STATEMENT

This house was probably inspired by catalogue designs; it is vaguely Italianate
in terms of form and mass, but at bottom is simply a well-preserved example of
Victorian eclecticism. The attention to surface detail so important in popular
architecture of the period is well-displayed here, in the unusual two-story
porch, triangular roof dormer w/shingles, diagonal stickwork and stained glass
casements, the discreetly-incised detail of the window surrounds, and the
handsome entrance.

SOURCES

34NLO3ILIHOUYY




S NIFICANCE

DESCRIPTION

William F. Winnecke was probably the builder of this house in 1884.
was a partner in the merchant tailoring firm of "Winnecke and Perry."

Winnecke

SOURCES

City Directories, 1882-83, 1884-85, 1885-86, 1890-91.
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